

Serial No.	Name of Department / Organization	Website
1.	The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India	www.icai.org
2.	Ministry of External Affairs, Government of India (Passport Seva)	www.passportindia.gov.in
3.	The Institute of Companies Secretaries of India	www.icsi.edu
4.	Directorate of Commercial Taxes, Government of West Bengal	www.wbcomtax.gov.in
5.	Income Tax Department , Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Government of India	www.incometaxindia.gov.in
6.	Ministry of Corporate Affairs	www.mca21.gov.in
7.	Ministry of Corporate Affairs (Investor Education and Protection Fund)	www.iepf.gov.in
8.	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India (ICAI)	www.icmai.in
9.	Competition Commission of India (CCI)	www.cci.gov.in
10.	Company Law Board, Government of India (CLB)	www.clb.nic.in
11.	Competition Appellate Tribunal (Airports Economic Regularity Appellate Tribunal) (CAT)	www.compat.nic.in
12.	Serious Fraud Investigation Office (SFIO) <i>(Serious Fraud Investigation Office (SFIO) is a multidisciplinary organisation to investigate serious financial frauds.)</i>	www.sfio.nic.in
13.	Watch Out Investor . Com	www.watchoutinvestors.com
14.	Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA)	www.iica.in
15.	National Foundation for Corporate Governance (NFCG)	www.nfcgindia.org
16.	Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)	www.cii.in
17.	Invest India (Guiding Your Investment)	www.investindia.gov.in
18.	Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)	www.sebi.gov.in
19.	Trps (TAX RETURN PREPARER SCHEME)	www.trpscheme.com
20.	INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT : e-Filing (Know Your PAN)	www.inometaxindiaefiling.gov.in

21.	BSE Ltd (Bombay Stock Exchange)	www.bseindia.com
22.	National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE)	www.nseindia.com
23.	MCX'SX (India's New Stock Exchange)	www.mcx-sx.com
24.	Ice:gate e-Commerce Portal of Central Board of Excise and Customs	www.icegate.gov.in
25.	Large Taxpayers Unit	www.ltu.gov.in
26.	Case Status	www.courtntic.nic.in
27.	National Informatics Centre	www.nic.in
28.	Ministry of Finance	www.finmin.nic.in
29.	National Academy of Customs, Excise and Narcotics (NACEN) Faridabad	www.nacen.gov.in
30.	AMFI : Investors Zone	www.amfindia.com